



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

July 14, 2023

Cyndi Glaser
Manager, SEI Unit
Via email: cglaser@fppc.ca.gov

Re: No Action Closure Letter; FPPC No. 2023-00363; Edward Chell

Dear Cyndi Glaser:

This letter is in response to the referrals from your office alleging that Edward Chell failed to timely file the 2020 and 2021 Annual Statements of Economic Interests (SEIs) for their position as an Alternate Member of the Pepper Commission.

Upon receiving a letter from the Enforcement Division, Edward Chell contacted us to explain that they left their position in 2019. We have contacted the Pepper Commission multiple times to obtain the leaving office date, but they have been unresponsive to our requests. Therefore, we have been unable to confirm Edward Chell's leaving office date. However, Edward Chell filed the 2019 Annual SEI on July 8, 2020. Since the 2019 Annual SEI covers the entire calendar year, it would encompass the period covered by the Leaving Office SEI. For these reasons, we are closing this matter without further action. If you have any questions, please contact Amber Rodriguez at arodriguez@fppc.ca.gov or (916) 322-1198.

Sincerely,

Christopher B. Burton

Christopher B. Burton, Acting Chief
Enforcement Division

CBB:ar

cc: Edward Chell